
From: Butler, Carla [carla.butler@qwest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 12:41 PM
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: RE: Undeliverable mail - Leif Hansen

Attachments: NWOpenAccess Oregon.Checklist.pdf

Cheryl:

Regarding ARB 509. Below is the contact information I received from Northwest Open Access
Network-Oregon. The contact is now Valerie Starr.

From: Valerie Starr [mailto:vstarr@lsnetworks.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 4:36 PM
To: Sullivan, Mary
Subject: Here you go - Valerie's contact info

Valerie Starr

Project Engineer

NoaNet Oregon

921 SW Washington St, Ste 370

Portland, OR 97205

503-294-5300, Ext. 3101

503-414-0463 DID

360-931-3036 Cell

214-889-4529 eFax

vstarr@lsnetworks.net

Thanks,

Carla

From: WALKER Cheryl [mailto:Cheryl.Walker@state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:20 PM



To: Butler, Carla
Subject: FW: Undeliverable mail

Hi, Carla. Please investigate this undeliverable e-mail address for Leif Hansen, and get back to
me.

Thank you.

Cheryl

-----Original Message-----
From: Postmaster@lion.state.or.us [ mailto:Postmaster@lion.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:18 PM
To: Cheryl.Walker@state.or.us
Subject: Undeliverable mail

Your message was not delivered to the following recipients:

lhansen@noanetoregon.net: 550 5.7.1 Unable to relay for lhansen@noanetoregon.net


